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M Gmall Waseem Khan <waseemkhan.cso@gmail.com>

RE: Explanation Letter

3 messages

Imran Ali <imran.ali@ctc.org.pk> Thu, Mar 18, 2021 at 12:10 PM
To: "ARAIN, Asma Waheed" <araina@who.int>, Naheeda Gul <naheedagul1985@gmail.com>, waseemkhan.cso@gmail.com

Dear Waseem and Naheeda,
You are directed to submit your written response on below.

Regards,

Imran

From: ARAIN, Asma Waheed [mailto:araina@who.int]
Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2021 8:48 PM

To: Naheeda Gul

Cc: imran.ali@ctc.org.pk

Subject: Explanation Letter

Dear Waseem,

It has been reported against you that today 17/3/2021 you have visited to UCPO Rubina’s home without informing your first level supervisor(Dr. Liaquat) & Second Level
Supervisor(myself) to discuss your personal conflict with her parents.

The above act, as alleged, has been committed by you.so, you are hereby required to submit your explanation till tomorrow 18/3/2021 8am.
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Kindly treat this very urgent.

Regards

Dr. Asma

Naheeda Gul <naheedagul1985@gmail.com> Sat, Mar 20, 2021 at 8:01 AM
To: Imran Ali <imran.ali@ctc.org.pk>
Cc: "ARAIN, Asma Waheed" <araina@who.int>, Waseem Khan <waseemkhan.cso@gmail.com>

Respected Sir,

Itis hereby informed to you that the picture of UCMO Ibrar with female staff has been viral on 3rd March 2021 at night time by UCPO Rubina on PTP official group. However,
screen shots of PTP official group as well as voice recording is below attached. Furthermore, one more important thing is that she was admitting her sin on call with Saeed
Ullah. In her voice call, she has clearly said that the picture has been shared by me in PTP group. Moreover, my question is why she is blaming us?

In a short, it is my humble request to concerned authorities that kindly investigate this grave issue as per SOP.

Regards & Thanks,

Naheeda Gul,
Union Council Polio Officer,
UC CCB-3 Saddar Town.

Virus-free. www.avast.com

[Quoted text hidden]
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@ voie.mp3.zip
21329K

Waseem Khan <waseemkhan.cso@gmail.com> Sat, Mar 20, 2021 at 9:26 AM
To: Imran Ali <imran.ali@ctc.org.pk>
Cc: "ARAIN, Asma Waheed" <araina@who.int>, Naheeda Gul <naheedagul1985@gmail.com>

Dear Sir,

| would like to inform you that the picture of UCMO Ibrar (UCMO of UC CCB4) with female staff has been viral on 3rd March 2021 at night time by UCPO Rubina on PTP
official group. Furthermore, a screenshot of the picture as well as a voice call recording (already sent in previous email) is below attached . Furthermore, one more important
thing is that she was admitting her sin with Saeed Ullah. In her voice call, she has clearly confessed that the picture has been shared by me in the PTP official group.
Moreover, my question is that why she is blaming on me

In a nutshell, it is my humble request to concern that kindly investigate this profound issue as per protocols.
[Quoted text hidden]

Regards & Thanks,

Waseem Khan,

Union Council Polio Officer,

UC 03 Kharadar Saddar Town,
Contact # 0092-0333-330-8270
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